
' NITED NATIONS 

ECO~~C>,\,\1 

,L\N D 
L CC1Lii\J ' ~ 

IL 

Thirteenth d8 on 

SUMMARY RECORD OF Tti:E C;I\E: HUNDRED fiJEJ T\fJEl'JTY-·THIRD hEE'ri 

.Q..ONTENTS : 

held at the Palais des Hati.cns, Genev:s., 
on Wednesday, 5 Sept~;mber 195l.f at 5.15 p.;;; • 

Report by the Secreta~;-General under Council 
resolution 296 (Y.I) on procedures for inter­
governmental consultations on problems of 
primary commodities (item 6 of the Counc:Ll 
agenda) (E/1907, E/2039, E/L.24.3/Rev.l~ 
E/1.252, E/1.256, E/AC.6/L.52, E/1.255~ 
(continued) 

'-~ 
I 

~1 



E/AC,6/SR.l23 
page 2 

Present: 

Members: 

Belgium 

Canada 

Chile 

China 

Czechoslovakia 

France 

India 

Iran 

Pakistan 

Peru 

Philippines 

Poland 

Sweden 

~cting Chairman: 

Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics 

Un~~ed Kingdom of Great Britain 
and Northern Ireland 

United States of i.rnerica 

Uruguay 

Representatives of a specialized agency: 

International Labour Organisation 

Mr. KRISHN;U<uCHh.IU 

Mr. HUYB1lliCHTS 

Hr. REISMAN 

Mr. SCHNJJ<.:E VER.GARA 

Hr. CHA 

Mr. NOSEK 

Er. ABE LIN 

Mr, DESAI 

Hr. KHOSROVANI 

Mr. IS1-'il1.IL 

Hr. Ci~.BhDh. 

Mr. Gf.:tCI~ 

Mr. BIRECKI 

Hr. STEJ.1NE£l. 

Mr. Sh.KSll1 

Mr. GRI.Y 

Hr. LUBIN 

Mr. ca,RLONE 

Mr. GUIGUI 
Ill r" H O~r1El1iS TIN:t; 

Representatives of non-governmental organizations: 

CategorY B and Register 

Catholic International Union 
for Social Service 

Intcrn,:-~tional ~\lliance of \"''anen 

Mr. LUITEN 

Miss GINSBERG 



International Fduration e:f Utd v,_;:::.:. 
Homen 

w·oment s Interneltionc.l League for 
Peace and Freedom 

Secretariat: 

Mre Weintraub 

Mr. Judd 

M.,.- n11mrmt.F:t. 

:Jirector~ 8ivisi.on of Economic 
Stability and 1)cvelopment 

Division of Econorrdc Stability 
and Devt:lopment 

Secretary to the Comr:·d ttee 



:)_~ followed by a 

Y' ~::L1·.' dl ';:th' Cc~;r::ittee of his propos:ll (E/L. 256) 

··· trk ·- crete.r,:r-Gt:meral 8:1culd be. defc:rred. 

, .. ~L:-~ ~.::cmi'o:r:r:::ty ·with rule 65 of the Council's rules 

vc.~s on the Pakistani draft rt;solution. 

_ ; "~'' cb~'·;::v2j tJ.'1Rt there ren1aine::l for considcrntion th~ 

~ · · ~ ".;'·t ·. •o.:;,Juticr: .::E/1.243/Rev.l) and the Indie.n proposal 

., r~st:rict itself to proceG.ural 

:r:~.: •.. the Council ::s a whole had to 

. ·:.:iz s:L:.<.:n~.ion in world raw 



'f"•, / ( f • 
C../' •'"-'' 't :.,'. _j ; 

for the ror;-r:::.ncnts inJustrics and for stockpiling • 

.:.xploit c.:;th r r:'t':rkcts (lnJ 'ttv::cpting to concud its r'.'J.l njy_s lin(~·-r a : ,_,.-r; "f 

sa-c12llcJ t(_;chnical o.ssist::~ncE::. Its t.ruc J.ir'i:.; f/er-:o, in fc>.ct, to S::JUe\:z.e :·\.,t ~11 

conpeti tion and lt,;:\V',; 2. frc;c., field for United St2.tcs opcntions. That 

contention was amply confiri::ed by the report of the United States Director of 

Dde;ncc Lobilizati:m, published on 1 April 1951, on page 40 of which WO't) listed 

n. nur:.bcr of countries whose 8Conouic resources the United States was to attempt 

to exp-:.nd. The dtor.n.nd for str:>tegic m2.teri01ls had risen sharply owing to the 

J.cccltJrtlted praduction ·Jf wc;.rlikc matcri:'.ls resulting frorr. the pressure 

excrcized by the United St?.t•.;s GovEornr:h.:r.t through the North lttlnntic Treaty 

anG the short."lge of r'lw rr.ctterie>.ls was h1ving re!Jr.::rcussions on non:;al production 

pr·Jc'-'sscs in the c lpit·dist c0untries. The Uni tee: ;, ingdon repre:- -~nt.-.•. ~ '!e at the 

sixth session of the Econouic Comuissi:.m for Europe (ECE) had stated thnt United 

Kingclor: industry would suffer grt:atly froG such shortag.:;s; that restricted 

producti m ?.ncl incrt.:':.Sed uncr;.ployr.;c;nt werE= to be fc:;,red; ~nG thJ.t, indeed, the 

rr:o-2 rmc>Y,tJnt prograr:J!.,e could only be; c2 rrie;d out at the cost of lower domestic 

consur:.ption. 

Hu wouLl dr'lw e>ttention to vc.rious negotiations relating to supplies of rnw 

i.:, terials c.·Triei out by capitalist countries. Fr:J.nce, the United States of 

;J"ericn and the United Kingclor.1 had, both inJividuaL..y and at 11 number of joint 

j:,;;etings, invr.;stig.·l.tcd the <.'l•Jstion of the international alloc!'l.tion of raw 

n·tc:ri2.ls. Th·J sw.2 prcblen h'l.d also been considered by other organizations, for 

0X .. "lnple, the Council of the; Org:miz.'ltLm for European Econocd.c Co-)peration 

(O=:t<=C). In Jnnuary, 1951, th8 United States of /,merica, the United Kingdom and 

Fr<~.nc h~.ct issu·ad a j:Jint cor.munique acc·Jrding to which "'- ter1por2ry central raw 

c. -ct .... ri·~ls gr:)up W<"l.S to be established in Hashi.llgt,:m, while groups for p.:lrticulnr 

r".w i:."tcri:>.ls, in which both producur CJ.nd consumer c·)untries would be represented, 

Th:tt proposal w&s directly contrary to /,rticles 55 11nd 56 :Jf 

the~ Ch,'.rt.:;r -:Jf the UnitcJ N-ctiJns, nnd pr0vided proof of the f2.ct th::tt th8 



;.. ... 'lls tc thrc: Jetr5.r:Ent 'Jf 2J.l otb"~t' msnbers of the United Nations. 

In pursuit of its aggressive 

,,L .:o ~ t.hc Ur.::Lte:i St.a.tes Gcv:::rmm:r:t bad ignored the United Nations, and the 

Int._ T':d ;n:d. Y~":.W Hate:d2ls Conference )1.:, present sitting in \llashington was 

~ c J.. ·.f United States attempts to achieve economic expansion and of its 

"~r·, :::c~sure;<.> t-:; be t2.kr;;n by the ve.ri::Jus organs of the United Nations in the 

f :,_r_,J~ _ -!:f (:Gnna~~lc p')licy· shouli be studied in the light of the foregoing 

The Econor:'.ic and. 3.::;ctal Council should approva only measures 

•·• .,-i · f:1Ey i:::.plG;r,ent the b?.sic pri.nciples of the United N~tions, and 

-:•i·r h:c1l.l ,.;"T:::.:;ri>>J psace, f.J.cil:Ltc:t·..:; economic development and prevent a new 

•.:,., ,·J::::::.:,, (India) said that, the Indian delegation's objection to 

: yf: the revisc:d United Kingdorr. draft resolution being one of 

; r·:,n-::::. _, ;, :· 'lt conpelled to press f'cr the deletion of that paragraph. As 

. l 

.... ~ ..... .. .;.,.,., 

,~:sly pointed out, ref.er·ences to Chapter VI of the Havana Charter a.s 

·L: f :Jr inter-governmental consultations had already been made by 

f,t that tir<,e, the possibility had still 

:rLz.;.t'!.--n (ITO) would c:)ne into existence. It was simply because that 

,, ,, : "-- ::;l12tely chane;ed that the Indian delegation wished to see the 

;" ,_: +.r =· ;~,.,vana Charter deleted frorr: the draft resolution. That point 

'i · , r• ;:~:·-_ s~. 2 by the United St::l.t.es representative at the Council's eleventh 

:. -r, i r; t~;: £,- 1lcwing statement: 

·•·uLr, ;.null have been force in the argument put forward by the 
Irrii.·.c:~ r::prccS.?!'l.t".tivc 'l.gainst the recomrr1endation of ICCICA if there 
;,::: · - n -,_ n<.f ·1 fJr devising perraanent machinery for concluding inter­
!. LL ,,-,_i ,, : .:'Cciity arrangs1..ents, anl not just :ue.chinery for provisional 
•.L ·.<u--:.:c: ':.~;-" International Tre.dc Organization ca;;1e into existence. 
;us v --r·::·,~:,·nt still hoped th?.t that would happen in the near future 11 • 

Th; : lcvc1r;t clauses of resolution 296 (XI) had been frnmed in the light of 

If it were decided the.t parrti::,raph 6 of the 



E/A.C.6/SR.l23 
page 7 

revisEd United KingJom draft rc:solution should be retained, the Indian 

delegaticn would vote against it. 

Mr. LUBIN (United StRtes of A.r,1erica) a.skd whether the Indian 

representative objecteJ to the principles incor;' r:-,tcd in the Hawmn Charter, 

or whether he Etercly consiiered thcct no referenc,: tr, the Havana Che rter should be 

made in view of the fact that ITO was not J..ikely t coi.le into existence in the 

n2ar future. If the latter wsre the case, and th<Te was no objecti0n to the 

principles of the Havana Ch::.rter, it mizht be p:Jssible to draft a longer 

resolution incorp::Jrating those principles. 

Hr. DESAI (India) repliea th?.t he h3.G oade his objections as a watter 

of principle. In any case, the Council would still be able at a later session 

to study all the details of the pr,)cedures laid d.cMn in C!l.::..ptcr VI )f the Havana 

Chnrt~r with n view to deterrrtining their practicability undsr the present 

ch"Lng~:.;d circur.1stances, anc..l h.Jw they J:.ie;ht be suppletr,cmte:l ur ar..ended to render 

them valid in the absence of ITO. 

Nr. S,',KSIN (Union ')f Soviet Socialist itepublics), Jrawine:, r-.ttention to 

the irregulnrities which frequently occurred in th.:o publication and distribution 

of the Council's documents, asked why the report by the Secret,'lry-General under 

Council resolution 296 (XI) on proc~:Jures for inter-::;:)Vernoentc.>.l consult2.tic:>ns on 

problen1s of primary cor:rr:wdities (E/2039), which was d£>ted 27 Jun~, 19:11, had 

not been distributed in Geneva until i~ut:_ust. Such delays were p-'J.rticularly 

eBbarrassinc_ for deleg::.tivns which c.)ulJ nc,t ree.,iily Leake contact with their 

govGrnr:-.ents, anj which consequently founu. thei;lselves U.'1able to tc:cke p:'1rt in 

rliscussi,Jns simply because they h'ld not h?ci sufficient time to stu(:y the relevant• 

docw11entationo The Council an:l the Secretariat shoulu give sericus attenti:m to 

that rr.a tter with a view to remeJying the organizational defects involved. He 

requested that docun1ents be circulated to t:overooents not less than one week 

after the late of publication. 

Turning to the proposals before the neetinr;, he observed that United 

Stc.te;s representative hal .lefendeJ the inclusi:m of po.ragraph 6 in tr12 revised 



Such a rE: c !r:r:.enl.~· ~:.ion si:J.ply rcprc scnteJ an 

Froc the legal point of 

vLv;, it was in:-:.l:::lssiolc, th;~t St:ctcs Mernbo=:ors ::;.f tl:le Unit.cJ. Ndiuns, which W'.S the 

Gcns""quently, he; fully supporteJ the 

H., w ,uL be glolJ t~' imow why, despite the 'Jbjections Jf the Indian aqcl other 

'_1·-o:: tLms, th-.:: Unitr.:: Kine;~o:~t and United State.s roprusljntr.tives were:. still 

s•.:.:kinc to i;<!p.:;so th, principles :->f the Havana Charter on all Henbers of the 

The Uni teJ. States representative h:<-d state(l that his sole 

c; b_jr)ct w·cs tcJ ensure the ;·::dnt..onrmce ~Jf existing pr"Jce,Lures for consultation on 

c 1XluC•lty problc:r:ts; W'ls, th·:m, the uxistint: procedure so efficacious as to 

i'nrr.-mt its retention in~dinitely? He (Mr. Saksin) felt very doubtful about 

tlnt. The French represcnta.tive, drawtng att·:~nti:m to the:; wide fluctu:1tions in 

r"'..W ~.;"t•3ri.J.l prices which werG .,.ffcctinr:; pro:iucers and c mslli,1ers alike, and were 

un,'e;rninint: the livini': st'='.n:l:::r:is •f ::1ilJions of people in J.Si'l c:.nu tho Far East, 

hi". , .' r!'.wn ~·ttt:ntion to the Jifficult situati::m th'lt was .'\rising on account of the 

incrc~s8 in raw hl~terinls prices. The situc:ttion woulJ be better described as 

criticc:.l 1 r:mJ the rc::ason for it b.y in the f~ct th"'.t, contr.c.ry to the principles 

uf th•- Unitc:d N:"ti0n!', 80 to 90 per cent of 2.ll prir:ia.ry cocr::lOC.itics were being 

c:h:.nncllcl by ren.ction:try circles in the Unite~ States )f j·.:J.ericc: anC.: the United 

Kin,:,,>r, t.o pr,Juct.i:.n for wnrlike purposes. The whole 1uestion ho..;. been taken 

,•ut _f tht, lnn,~s :Jf the UniteJ Nr·tions, .'lnl was beine, settleJ c:.t private rJeetings 

r -~~n'J}K•lics> whose 1cth'itics were leprivint; rdllions of their livelihood anC. 

The United States representative's proposal 

t.h."'t <_;xistin1 :-.rr;m;e;c.ents for inter-goverruaental consult'~tion should be 

· ·:int.''jnt._: sinply reflected the 'ltter.-.pts beint, male by two or th:::-ee cj)Vernraents to 

i ct ::etc rJJlicL;s. F 0r thn.t re.'lson, the Corr.rnittee shou2.J~ he cc,nsidered, 

r usly rs.jt;ct the Unite.,~ St~tes pr:)pusalo 



E/i-.Cq6/SR,l2J 
page 9 

It h<>.r2 been suggt:stEd by the Uruguay;:m rcprescnt2.tive th.~.t the reason for the 

clelc.y in the rCl.tificntbn of the Hav:mn Ch::trt-.:r ln.y in the --lifferent parliamentary 

procedures c,f the vari:'lUS countries concernej, But that Ch:->.rter represented th~C: 

outcome ,:-:f two yec.rs of international Jiscussicms, ~mJ h.':\.d still njt been rlltifir:::d 

by th0 necessary nunber Jf contractine Stlltes. The truth wrrs that the advocacy 

of thu principles ,Jf the fred'Jm of tr'lde was sirr1ply a subterfuge intended to 

c uCGC'cl the activities .Jf Unite:;...i. Stntcs l.tOnvp':'";lies. Freedom of trade was 

· obviGusly an ~mposs~b:Lht.y, 1.n view :J.i' t..rw i.'o.vL 'Ulid:, 80 to 90 per cent of total 

worL~ prx.uction 0f primary c >rnTr1.:Jlitics was in the hanJs of monopolies. There 

w::>.s 1 mors:wer, fh:rco c lffipetition b0tween :~he United States of An,erica and the 

Unitec~ Kins;ioi~, f::;r supplies c:f thJse canmodities. The prJcec~ures ~\(~vocated by 

the Unitd St::te;s .. wle(;t\tion were n,;t only illct:c'.l; but ec:mor:.ically unsound 

to boot. Thcre haJ :1lso been uuch taJ.k of llbol:i.shing tc.riff bwriers, but the 

Unite'-~ Sto.tE::s of nmt:ric2. was ".ctually incre1sin::; its tariffs, even against its 

nllies in the North ,~tl.ocntic Treaty Or2:n.nizationc The real re~son for the non-

r".tific,.tion 0f the H'1van2.. Cha:rtc;r v/J.S to be fcunj in the fierce COE':petition 

which w.-:s rJ.2,ins b0!:.ween ir,,peri:J.list e;roups which were not aJJE:mable to the 

'isciplinc: cf the United Nc-tions but insisted on acting independently. 

Th-e: 11.CTING ClL .. LJ.i,~N, rop].yin::; t:'l the Sov::.et Union represc:1t,':l.t:. "!e' s 

renarks :->bout the Jistribution c,f d0cuments, drew 2.tt<mtion to rule 9 of the 

Councill s rules of p:·~ce,lurc, re::,nrcLi.nr.:, the circul;lt~.'~n of documents six weeks 

before the 'Yponing "Jf my sessi )~1,· In the parti~ul·1r cu:;e referrec::l to by the 

Soviet UnL.m reprcson't2tivi:! 1 the d·JcWJ:ent •w.--1 been ful2.y distributed shortly 

n.fter 27 June in New Y'Jrk; a spccinl :J.'lditi:mr.1.l clis'Lnbution had, however, been 

Llc:"l-.:e subssquc:ntly in Genev·, 3IL< it "'" s that extra distribv.tion that the Soviet 

Union representative obvi ,usly had in mind, 

Hr. LUBIN (United St;:ctes of ;.,.ruericn) po:i:1teu out that Chapter VI of the 

H:o.vtnil Ch".rter expldne l why certD.in c:.untries were interestEd ir. establishing 

1 rinciples, rcther th:'n proce :urcsJ f:>r intern:-tiJnal ac:.ion in the field of 

c. ~,. '.· . ..:i ties, Ch:->~)ter VI wc:.s de:;sit~ncd to proL'D:,e stRhility in the distribution 

.·i' c _;:'rrt::J~itics in the wwlC. b~.rket, anJ thus tJ G.osist unJer-u0velopeJ countries 



to devel,)) ti,c2r ,,c;,)cc(l,u.es. .It th.icl·:~f >re concerned the:: int0rests both of countriGs 

which jJl'·Jdu;::,;J l~:_w , o; t,,:•ic.l3 :~'''l )f the~'>.: w.hicl1 ccmsw::ecl thm1. n:;a.in, it should 

<.·t·ence h<'.d ·uoen s;>onsored by the United Nn.ti.Jr:s. 

nS could k: scc;n fron t.hc of E ci~~~- rc~cords, the Council, n.t its first se:;ssion, h2.d 

c.-:do~1ted c.. resolution roco;, cn::;in,; the conveninc; of such :~. conference on inter-

n::tion[ll trc:.de. 

11ith re;;n.rd to the :Jovi<:~t Union representative 13 C'Ontention the.t the Unitc:J.d 

:3to.t<Js Governr;e;nt 1visbrxl t:) ";ut un a . JCri . ..:.n,;nt basis thG ~:roccdure suggested in 

!:>i~re.;~r:=:.:~h 6 of the revised United Kin::d.or:1 d:rc>.ft resolution, he drew attention to 

~x::.r::~grc.)hs 5 ::.nd () of th::o.t text. 

1·!ith r.:;fcrcnc-3 to the :.Jovi0t Union 3.nd Czechoslovak reprcsentc::.tives 1 roa·1rks 

concerninG cork in int,~rnc.t:ionn.l ncti vi. ties at jJrcsent te.ldng pl<lce in ifashinr;ton, 

it shvulcl ~u 1'uint·,Jd out tho..t tho Intom"tionC\l Il.2.w l:1c-:terials Conference hn.d been 

c::mvened to cect the needs uf fr~Je countries throu . .c;hout the world, and to ensure 

th0u· ·'1n cquit-".bl0 su~·\;ly of rc.w r:ateM.t'.ls. The French, Unitod K.inedor.1 ,:md United 

St:ct0s G:Jv•:::rru:lcnts had issued c>. stater'1ont when the conference hn.d been est,~hl.ishcd, 

to th0 effect th:.t its fundion Wt~s to rocorn.cnd to :;ovornncnts S;Jecific ;.:.-:::.ion 

to be tC'.kon in ordur t.J incroe..se _k)roductivn and sup)lics, and to ensure the j 1ost 

effective distribution ."'.nd use Jf such supplies. Tho rcnjor :)roducinc and con­

sur:in(; coun~.rios ·Jf tho freo ·.vorld were:.; ;J:?.rtici~ntine in the work of the Con­

fcrencei Tho ccntr:·.l i;rou) con~1risod dolecr-tions fron .~ustralia, Brazil, Cn.nr'.do.., 

Fr::nce, IndiJ., ltt'.ly 3 the United Kin,;don c>.nd tho United St1".tos of Ar:wrica; thoro 

wt.Jre, in o.ddition, two int·~~r-.;overnncntc..l orcanizc.tLms, one ruprosentin.::; all the 

free countries of Juro,K; r'.nd tho other tho Or1~nnizn.tion of ;.;Jerican States. 

Twvnty-sevon countries wore rc1'resonted on the Confercmcc 1 s various tcclmicc;.l 

C');_·:nltto\,;s. ~r·Jvi.sirm W<:'.s -:.lsCJ n.:ode t.J cJvor tho interests uf non-ner..ber countries. 

F ..;r ox..·'.n":lc, questiJnn.:.ircs were circulC'.ted to thcD in order to c.scertain their 

re:c.:.uircr:tents. . .. n O)~:ortunity w:o.s civen to non-;-:enbors to ;_X>.rticilXl.te n.nd, when 

:.llocc:.tion systous w'~re cvolv·ad, supplies were set ::side for mer.tbors o.nd non­

;·,:;;;r;bi..lrs Jn r'.n cqui tJ.blc basis. In other words, tho Conference wc.s ::~ fair and 



E/AC.6/SR.l2J 
y;.ge ll 

honest r.ttenpt to nout tho nouds uf ne1::1.ber :-md nor.-nonber C')untries of the free 

world. 

The charge h.::.d boon n:".do th::'.t, in .:1 sense, the Conference contrr.dicted 

certain ~rticles uf the Ch2..rtcr of the UnitcJ. Nc..tions, )C..rticulo.rly those relat­

ing to intcrnc.tion.::.l econ.J::ri.c c~J-opcr".ti m. In .ft'.Ct 1 there w~.s no contr~diction 

between the Cho.rtur <'.nd the o..cti vi tics of the Cunfc.::roncc, tho l?.tter of which 

rc}Jrcse:ntcd :::. S)ccific ~lJ)licc.tivn 0f 1.rticlcs 55 ".nd 56 of th..; forncr. It was 

not the countries vf tho free world t:::.kin:; ~x:.rt in tho work of the Conference 

which weN ".ctinr.; in contr:.diction to ;,rticlos 55 ,;_n,~l 56 of the Chartur, but 

r: -~~ r th,Jso outside thr.t c;roUi), which, by their c.c;3ressivc activities, were 

f, rdn,3 other countries to e.dupt certc:tin r~e:'.sures r:.nd wore thus obstructing the 

<1ttdnr.0nt uf hi::;hor ste.ndo..r<ls of livinc: .::.ncl full enJloynent, :'.nd of iMproved 

cunditi·Jns ·Jf econJLUC A.nd sucir>.l procress and dovclo:)ncnt. Ho suc;gesteC. thc.t the 

lc.ttGr grou:c Jf cuuntrics should c.bc,ndon their acc;ressive c:.ins Md c0-operate with 

the countries uf the free wurlc in in.iJlo::wntinc the l;r Jv:isivns .:;f :~rticlcs 55 ami 

56 of tho Cho..rter 0f tho United N:'.tions, s,, ns evcntur.lly to 8lir1innte the need 

for holding such conferunccs t'.s the Intcrn:>.ti:.mnl :ir.w H:.tcrio.ls Conference. 

Hr. NvSEK ( Czoch0sbv2.kia) said that, in reply to tho United States 

reprosontr-~tivv, he W.JulJ. sir:1ply refer tv <'.n 11rticlo in Lo Hondo of 3 June, 1951, 

in which it h?,d llevn str.t(;d th:.t, instead uf t' .. n a~~reerwnt :Jn international <lCti:m 

to solve the rc.w ;-_~-:.torie.ls ,._)rJblcm, certr.in Jifforencos he.rl r.riscn between the 

United I~inc;don :::.nd United Gt,:'.tos of ,·U:Jc::ricr., tho United Kincclor:l !vlinisters hC'.ving 

con:-,ldned of the United Statos :Jolicy, which hc..d led to .:'.n increase in the 

shorte>.:;cs eXilCrienced by other cuuntries. The ;.r".oric.:>.ns, the arti.cle h~~d gone on, 

rclor.sed Jnly very s:n11 qu..,ntit:i_cs )f csse;ntic.l r".W .t."..tori<lls such rcs sulphur 

r>.nd co~Jpcr, ".ncl clc.incJ thi'.t the United Kingdon c.nd the uthcr ncnbers of the 

c, ': ,nwe~·.lth of J:k.tiuns hnd oade larr;e profits by selling at high !)rices whatever 

SUL)lies they httd ho.d at their dis:,:;osi'.l, It he':-1 further boon stded th:'.t in 1950 

the UniteJ. Kin~~uon 1 s :3::>ld c.nd doll::>.r reserves had increC>..sed by 1, 580 r:d.llion 

doll::-.rs, c.nd th:'.t thi'.t country could nut expect a':t the scJ.·:o tine to retain the raw 



E/•:~c.6/SR.l23 
page 12 

~cteric.ls which it h!".d sold in order to obtain 1;old and dollars. The article hed 

l1roceeded to r.nke the ~Joint thnt the United 3te.tes ec• .. mony was a burden on the 

general worlcl econorw, and the.t althouch the United Kincclor:1 n.uthoriti0s tended 

to believe thc.t the ~·roblen c0uld be SJlve(l by 2.p;rccnont between thenselvos o.nd 

the United States ,\uth,Jrities, other countries also had sor:ething tv say in the 

mtter. 

Mr. s,~KSIH (Union of Soviet Socialist lle:)ublics) st::;.ted tho.t everyone 

know thc..t the Suviot Union ho..d never he1rboured, nnd did n0t e .. t :)resent h:.rbour, 

e1ny .':!.gL:ressi ve intcnti•)ns. On the other hnnd, the world was well inforned about 

the facts .Jf United Stdcs policy, a.nonz others th,Jse A its ::olicy re3nrc'ing 

rril:>.ary cor:u1oc:ities. In 1946, less than me yec..r <.fter the end ·of tho second 

world w<1r, and sh-Jrtly <'.fter the czroeeont, si. -;ned r\t ~' Jtsd.:ll.l, n. lr. w h::..J. boon 

enc.cted in tho United States of .iJ.lGric.::. cuncorninG the stuck~Jilinc uf Llilik .. ry 

cor:T,ocli tics t:>.n,l r:1w ;·1r.tcritl.ls. Tho.t h<' .. d been tho besinnins of tho rc.w ik."'..te;rial 

shorte..ge. Tho United Str..tes ::;f :'u-:ll:rica, nJt c-ontent with l.::.unchinc the second 

world wnr, anJ J.lthouch guilty :Jf the der .. ths of nillbns ,_;f hun.::.n bcin;s, W<1S 

prepn.ring for .::. new nilitc.ry ~;J.vcnture, ~.s wa.s clec.r fron its stock:>iline 

oper~tions. 

On tl:v _,thor hc.nJ., ever since the end 0f the sec.)nd world wnr tho Jovict 

Union, hr.J boon conscientiously fulfillin:; the )r.-wisi ms uf the ::'utsck .. r1 ,.creer.tent 1 

and was exertin;-; every effort to j_)ronuto thG ,)e['.ceful J.evolopr:1ont of other 

countries on cqu~ terns~ 

Althou.:;h the United States C :mr,ress S)okc louJly vf ponce, the Un:i.ted Str.tes 

Adr.rl.nistr?..ti.:::m ho.d refused tv pr)long the trade .:.t;recnont betvmcn the United 

Str.tcs ,Jf .c:,:nc.:--. :-.nd. the S wi.=t U:JiJn_, which lv'.cl runinn..lly been in effect since 

1936. Thr.t wr..s ~ result ...__,f the r.c.::;r;;;ssive "Jolicy of discrir.in::.tion ~Jursued by 

the United 3to.tcs Govcrnnent which vninly h<J:)ed to isolate the Suvict Union by 

I!".eo.ns 0f o.n cc:m·Jrd.c blockade. Such a :)•.~licy could hc.rJly be terned a policy of 

peace cou1)atible with the ~'rinciplcs of the Chc.rtcr of the United Nc.tions, 



z; .. c. 6/Sl1,123 
par:;e 1.3 

Unlike the United St.:.tcs ,)f l',rtericc:., the S)viot Union dirl not r-clntain an 

.:.rcy on f0roign soil Jr n. navy in ford,Jl W".tors. Tho United States c:.rr.-.od forces 

wer8 sc<?.ttcrcd. over tho entire W:Jrld.· In Kurer~., sovcr['.l th,Juso.ncls of Lrl.les fron 

tho Uni~orJ States hvuel."\nd, United St.::.t0s ".rne:i fvrcos h<'.:l been killinc thousccnds 

of ~)eaceful ;.evplc, Inf·Jrr.r.tion .Jn ,"'.11th-use n:'.ttcrs C·1uld be vbtained frun the 

United St~.tes ::ross itself, 

Hr. LUBIN (United St..,_tes ,)f .': .oric~\) rc~)liocl that the r.lle;::2-tiun th.~t 

the Uniterl St<ltes of . ..;loric". h.::i.::l st".rt:::rJ the: sucund wvrld w::.r h2.J. a truly ironicc.l 

rin,~, cud.nc as it dil frur, the ro:t-Jrcse:nto.tive Jf r. country which ha.cl nade a : act 

with Hitler. 

Mr. SCHl{ .M V&lG . .:.tn. (Chile) oxl-ll:.inocl tho ·' JSi tion uf the Chilean 

delcJ:Ltion follJwinc; th0 rcjectiJn of the 1-'e.kistil.ni ":.,ro)usn.l. Havinc; received 

n..J instructions frJn the Chilec.n Guvurrmcmt rogC'.rdin:: ~:A"'.ragra1)h 7 ·Jf the revised 

United Kingdon dr:::.ft rcs·::lutivn 1 which "las .".n esscnti.:-' .. 1 )c .. r2..grc.~)h, he would be 

obli;eJ to c..bstc.in fr·J;:L the; v·.Jte. If thc ~r'.:.ft rcs·Jluti.m were vvtod on parc.c;rc.1_,h 

}.tr. C!-L1LLUN:S (Uru~')le>.y) .. rJ)vsc:l th.3t the words 11 .::'.. later scssiJn 11 in 

).JC'.ro..p,r::.~.'h ') shvul: be rc)L:lcc:l by the worus 11 tho fourteenth sessivn 11 • 

lir. GiLW (United Kincc:on) replied thd, in his delec,..~tiun 's view, it 

would b•.:: · ,re::.~"..turc t, c msiJ.or the r:-,.:;.tt0r furth...:r <'.t the Cow1cil 1 s fuurteenth 

sessiJn, \"'hich wc.s nut very f~~r dist:'nt. h;rc:)vor, 2.ny Eonbor could brine; the 

rtc.ttl:r u' ::.t its discrotiJn, Ii:. WJuld th-::rof.)ro bv ~Jetter to lcc.ve the qucstim 

hr. CH .. ~lLJNE (UruL~uc.y) CvnsidorC;u th:~t the study uf SJ in~.;ortD..nt n 

;::r ... blcr: shmld n ;t be t'Jv l;n,::: '.el2..ye1, ".nJ th'.t ;:,..;.cbors w·.)uld hcwe :;n~Jle tine 

tu r:::clw Ui) thc:ir d.n~.ts 'n thu ;:..~.ttcr '.J(;f ,)re tho fuurtcvnth session. Tho i)r }olen 

,f ~)rir:Lry crJ; D.;\.!itii3S c :ncorn~.; l the winlu worlrl, and ;:urc osp<.Jci:J.lly tho undcr­

_\;v...;lJ~·cd countri...;s 1 wh.;so inc:)rtO wns L:>.inly .::orivcJ. fr·JI.l the expJrt Jf )rinary 



e:c:n~~t-i 

ti-_:.r~ f ,r; lly 

' 
Hr. LDl3IN (United Ste.t os r:criot~,: ~- intc,~ ._Jut th:1t the C..:rundl h2.d 

G,tJvr!;..tiJn Jf the C-'w"1cil ,"'ncl it:: Cx:nissims. It Wi'..S thcroforc still unknown 

r-.. .. 'f ~, , .• 
~ • • .g.,.~,_ .... 

'II _•f thE::· H:wru1r'. Crmrtor, c.nd pursuant to 

cc-dnly t J S1J.I')lusos. H;st r;:;prcscntativoo 

Hr •. ,':'JELIN (Fr~·.nce) '• int.:.::l ut t-; tho c~~n::.,_ti.::.n roprosent:o.tive thc..t 

Chi'..ptcr VI Jf tho ll~:v".n.:'. Ch:1rtcr ".}.s_;. .l-.;::.lt '.vi t.h the )rir-c"'_ry oonLudities n"l.rket in 

tir;c A' sh ,rt". :c. 

1-:r. Ci1 .. HL ;: ~2 ( Uru --:u::.y) I l'8~)lyinc t j thz; c.~'JV.rl:l.:'.n ru jJI'OScnt:1ti vc, said 

th.",t it W(',S ~Jr,Jciscly in c mnox:L]n Hith sh ;rt~r;l.:s th:.t the question Jf )I'ir::J.ry 



C·AJn__,Jities sh.;ull be c msidere0.. J.lth _;u~;h in tine Jf snurV·.:~e the C_;tmtrios 

prefer tv see :'.. st:'..i)lc !.',ncl n _;rn:-..1 si tu".ti.Jn rGst, JrcJ. if the "1r .Ji;len were nut 

ex<'-r:ineu sx;n, ('., ,;Gri Jd <)f sur; ~lusos w JUld supervene, end the 1;r J<iucinr; C·Juntrius 

woulrl then find theL~solves in c. very difficult >·Jsiti m if n<-' syst9L-, ;f rcjuhtion 

hc.·"l 'oucn intro.:luceJ. It w JUlJ. bo :1dvis:::.ble 1 even thuugh shurt<".['-'S d ~~resent 

oxistt;(J, t:_~ bc::r,in "Jrcpc:.rati·ms f Jr dec.lin:~ with sur~)luscs. 

He c ;ULl l'.CCe)t tho )hr.:1se succ;cste:l by the United St.'ltGS reprcsontCLtive' 

namely: 11 t0 .~ne •)f the sessLms in 1952". 

l·Ir. GRhY (United KingcklD) ~JJ:i.nted out thrtt the United Kin?dun dr<::.ft 

rcs:)lutivn, a:J inclicntoJ in pt'.ragr:'.~Jh 9, visuG.lized tho dofl3rnent .Jf r.;.,re det"liled 

c )nsir.ler.:3.ti m :;f the J.))r )~)rie..te .~:::- JCoclures t.J be ~\Jo:Jtod fur the c Jnvenin..:; ,jf 

stu.Jy Ljroups c:m:l :l,.nternc.timal cor:u,JJity c:.mferonces. He felt thd it r:ieht he 

l;ren~.ture to c msider o.t the C ;uncil 1 s f mrtecnth sessi,.m the settinr~ U) .::1f 

)Crr::t'lncnt ".rr:'.njGL1f.mts f Jr c .~nvcning such grou:'s "nd cunfe;ronces. The Urucuc.yo..n 

r._;~we,;sentctivo h," .. l <'\>JG.rently been roferrinc t,) the qucsti >n of discussinc; connx'ity 

;'r );;lc: 's theusulvcs, r~thor them t0 tho ;w.chinery f ;r c mvonin.:; croups and C:Jn­

fe:::-onces. If o..ny ;:Kmb • .;r wished f Jr ::-. ceneral cliscussLm on such nn.tters, thn.t 

cuuld be suu;3ht thr.mi~h the .'ll)~'rJ;,riP.tc ch0.rmels. i~Gi'.nwhile, interin ::'.rr~.n,:;0nonts 

.:clrc<.iy existed f .Jr c._;nvenin:; study r;r<)UjA3 :-md c mf0rcmcos, D.nd s::; he h<1C. c.lro:.dy 

in-lictcted th:.t th )SC c.rranr:er1ents shuuld c mtinuc until o. ln.tl:r, but ")refGrably 

nJt tho f :urtcenth, sessi~·n Jf tho Cuuncil, when -~clcr;·"..tiuns wmlc~ be: in c. bettGr 

p,lsitLm LJ tc.ke U) the r:Jlttor Z'.f.C.in. 

Hr. ii.EISi~L'J~ (Can<:1dc.) referrinc::; tc) the French roprescntn.tive's stc.teuent, 

saiJ th:1t the • r wisLms ,Jf Ch2.ptsr VI ·~f the Hn.vrtn.''. Cht'U'tvr, while <:'.~iplic,'lble to 

sh :Jrtd' .. --;cs, wer,_:: relatc,l .. ~rinci~x-tlly tu :)r.Jbleus :;,risin1; fruit sur:)luses. He ~Jointed 

out thJ.t interin arr:'n:~er.1ents existGd, e.nJ thct ~11 nei ber countries oould naks 

use ;f the ,<r ;CoJ.ure 1Jr NLtctl r.~r by the Cuuncil if they so c!~.;:sircd. Franco i tsclf 

ht".i :lis~'l.cwcu roe.t initL•,tive in settins UF effcetivc ;:,::chinery t.J clec.l with 



E/aC,6/SR,l2.3 
lJaGO 16 

re-wvrdne Jf the Uruguay::m D.r:!enjr.wnt L 

resolution. 

the Unitoj Stdes 

The .. CTING CH,J::1JLJJ them ~·rvcecded t.J )Ut th~; rcvisocl Uni tcJ Kin:::;dur:l 

draft resolutim (E/1.243/Rev.l) tJ th0 VJt'-'J )::.r".::rr .• ;h by )C.racr:i.;)h. 

Far~r;r!'.)hs 1 t) 5 w8re C'.do·.;tecl by 13 v0t ;S to nvne, with 4 o.bstm)_ti.ms. 

Tho •• CTING Cl-LI;UL.N put t.J the V'Jtc the Indian ;Jrv:usc.l tho.t ~)::.ra::;rc.;_-;h 6 

be deleted. 

The Ind~'1___2r,.nuso.l was rejec~.u.: by 10 vyt,._:;s tu 4, with 3 c.bstvntivns. 

Ef;;_rc.c;ro.ph 6 -;f tho r cvise-1__Uni_tod Kinr.J<m dr'lft :resulutiun was :'..C:o;Jtocl b_z 

ll votos t.J 4, wi~h 2 c.bstenti2rJ.2• 

The revised United _gn;;::~on C.r:'..ft ros•Jlut~_(ZLL.21::3_Lli.ev-Jl.~ as c.~~cndec.l, .l'L~ 

c.do~~te<:! ::.s .._ w~ole by 11 vut<.:s tJ nJl}£_, V4_th 6 _;?:_bS~'?.Il~~2..~· 

Hr. ISiL .• IL (P'lkist.::.n) ex1)laineu th.:-.t he hr.l c.bstu.inocl frvrc: vvting boct.use 

the Po.kistc.ni Gwornnent, ;;.s he hv..d. :·-rcvL .. usl:r n.:mti·Jnecl, h'.C:. haC. n:) J~;vJrtunity 

._;f exe.rd.nin::; t.he Jr.~ft res JlutL•n. ,.ccJrclin,31Y ho fully reserved his Q._,vcrru:ont 's 

sur;~ostbn tho..t C<.•nsiJGrr>.tLn A tho qm~sti.m be :lcfcrrr_;d, 

The r 1ectin.-: rose ".t 6, 50 !.n. ___ .,P_L -~-- ,...,.--·-~· • .• ,~.__,_......_ •-




